

*Library Faculty Committee
Meeting
March 4, 2010
3:30 p.m.
Room 105, Mabee
Library*

TO

:

<i>Dr. David Bainum Schmiedeler</i>	<i>Dr. Andrew Herbig</i>	<i>Mrs. Marilyn Masterson</i>	<i>Dr. Tom</i>
<i>Dr. Alan Bearman Smith-Collins</i>	<i>Dr. Rob Hull</i>	<i>Dr. Jay Memmott</i>	<i>Mrs. Heather</i>
<i>Dr. Cheryl Childers</i>	<i>Dr. Reinhild Janzen Dr. Lee Snook</i>	<i>Ms. Caley Onek</i>	
<i>Dr. Frank Chorba</i>	<i>Mr. Terry Knowles D Dr. Karen Ray</i>		
<i>Dr. Sharon Sullivan</i>			
<i>Dr. Barry Crawford</i>	<i>Dr. Sam Leung</i>	<i>Dr. Karen Diaz Reategui</i>	
<i>Dr. Brian Thomas</i>			
<i>Ms. Linda Croucher</i>	<i>Dr. Park Lockwood</i>	<i>Dr. Michael Rettig</i>	
<i>Dr. Jennifer Wagner</i>	<i>Mrs. Judy Druse</i>	<i>Dr. Meredith McKee</i>	
<i>Dr. Leslie Reynard</i>			
<i>Mrs. Kelley Weber</i>			
<i>Dr. Iris Wilkinson</i>			

The Library Committee convened in the Mabee Library, Room 105 at 3:30 p.m. The following members were present: Dr. Chorba, Ms. Smith-Collins, Ms. Druse, Dr. Hull, Dr. Lockwood, Dr. Leung, Dr. McKee, Ms. Onek, Dr. Ray, Dr. Diaz-Reategui, Dr. Reynard, Dr. Sullivan, Dr. Thomas, and Ms. Weber. Guest Michelle Canipe, Distance Education Librarian. Dr. Bearman, Dr. Childers, Dr. Herbig, Mrs. Masterson, and Dr. Wagner sent word they would be unable to attend.

Dr. Bearman met with Brenda White, ISS, to discuss issues regarding the campus video server. Mabee Library's Digital Initiatives Team will begin to investigate the possibility of the library purchasing a video server for streaming video. The committee will be kept informed of any progress.

Judy Druse distributed a handout on new database trials. Share with your faculty and send Dr. Bearman (x1855) feedback.

http://www.washburn.edu/mabee/whats_new/database_trials.shtml

The library will submit a preliminary budget for FY 2011 on March 5th. Because of budget constraints, the library will again have to adjust funding within budget lines to purchase electronic resources. The book budget will not be affected this fiscal year. One area of possible cuts is the duplication of print journals. Your liaison will be sending you a list of print journals, share with your faculty and send the library feedback on possible cuts. The library is also looking at withdrawing bound journals because of space constraints. More information will follow.

It is time to elect a new Chair for the committee. Anyone interested e-mail Dr. Sullivan.

Caley Onek, WSGA student representative, asked the faculty to encourage students to vote in Student Government elections this Friday (3/5).